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Searching the Cold 
Trail That 
Oswald Left Behind 

Preparing our Study of Lee Harvey Oswald (pp. 68A-80), one of 
our reporters was questioning Oswald's former Marine roommate 
by telephone. On a third phone, following the conversation, was 
the Marine's father. The father kept breaking in, objecting to and 
correcting his son's answers. He repeatedly reminded our reporter 
that Oswald and his son were not buddies, only roommates. 

Mother of our reporters came across a woman whose son had 
gone to grammar school with Oswald. She had saved an old pho-
tograph of the entire fourth-grade class. Before she would give it 
to him she nervously insisted her son be cropped from the picture. 

These were a few of the reac- 
tions to our intensive search to 
root out facts about ice Oswald. 
We started two months ago to 
track down every person we could 
find who knew something about 
him. By the time we had finished, 
our task force of reporters had 
uncovered and interrogated rnore 
than a hundred persons. Heading 
the task force was Don Jackson 
of our New York reporting staff. 
Jackson rapped on neighbors' 
doors in the Ridglea West section 
of Fort Worth where the Oswalds 
had lived. He dug out grammar school classmates. in New York 
be talked to a probation officer and psychiatrist who had been 
deeply involved in trying to rehabilitate the erratic Oswald. Jack-
son even found the social worker who had met Oswald at the 
dock when the latter returned despondently from Russia in 1962. 

Many of the people questioned were eager to talk. They were 
fascinated to know how their observations fitted with what we had 
learned elsewhere. Some had uncanny memories. Mrs. Clyde Liv-
ingston, Oswald's fourth-grade teacher, remembered exactly what 
he wore to school (cheap-quality jeans) and where he ate. 

The search for old pictures of Oswald led us deep into his past 
Grammar school classmates rummaged through Muttered attics 
and dusty closets. One of his teachers shoveled through the Snow 
to a backyard storehouse to find an old playground picture. in 
tracing a picture of Oswald as a Marine on Corregidor island our 
reporters pursued a trail that crisscrossed from a Bronxville police-
man to Faith= Law School to a Wall Street law office to a Port-
land bakery and finally to the Santa Monica home of the former 
Marine officer in charge of Oswald's unit The picture was tucked 
away in a box in the hall Mosel 
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ONE SHOT LIFTED THE 
VEIL ON A SHADY LIFE 

THE DEED. This dramatic photo. 	second perm he bred the fatal shot. 
grapb was taken as Ruby rushed es Ruby had a Dube record of two an 
ward Oswald and his maxim. a spilt nun foecanyinsaconeeabid gamma. 

HIS SISTER. Eva Grant, who abo HIS BROTHER. Earl Ruby, a Da- 
tives in Dallas, works for Jack as 	troit dry drams, talked to the VIM 
manseer of one of his two nightchitia 	with his with after Jack killed Oswald. 
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STRIP-TEASE BOSS. A *vet before 
the aarssinotion of Presiders, Ken-
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Dallas nightclub. the Carousel, bask-
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DEFENDANT RUBY WILL MEET THE GHOST OF 

Of all the strange mums sure 
to come up in the trial of Jack 
Ruby. none can possibly be strang-
er than the story of a long-dead 
Scotsman named Daniel M'Nagh-
ten, whose weird ghost is probably 
destined to decide the outcome. 
M'Naghten was absolutely and to-
tally daffy. And since his crazy no-
tions led him to commit a spec-
tacular crime in 1843, he has been 
immortalized in the law books. 
What judges and lawyers can the 
M'Naghten Rules, growing out of 
his trial, still determine almost 
everywhere in the English-speak-
ing world whether a man charged 
with a crime can be acquitted—as 
Ruby's lawyers hope their client 
will be—on grounds of legal insan-
ity. Daniel M'Naghten was driven 
by delusions of persecution. In par-
ticular he believed that Robert 
Peel, Britain's prime minister, was 
out to get him. Actually Sir Rob-
ert had never heard of him. But 
M'Naghten pursued Sir Robert to 
London and, one fine day, stand-
ins in a garden next to Sir Robert's 
house, fired a shot at him. Or so, 
in his deluded way, he thought. 
He went rather happily to jail, 
confident that be had wreaked his 
just revenge. As a matter of fact, 
incompetent to the end, be had 
killed Sir Robert's secretary. 

At the trial everybody who knew 
anything about poor Dan M'Nagh-
ten—including nine doctors called 
is to try to make sense out of his 

wild conversation—agreed that ha 
was a hopeless case. The three 
judges sitting at the trial virtually 
ordered the jury to return a ver-
dict of not guilty by reason of in-
sanity, and the jury had no hesita-
tion about complying. M'Naghten 
was clapped into a mental hospi-
tal and died 22 years later, still 
muttering darkly about what the 
politicians were trying to do to him. 

As it happened, one person who 
was thoroughly disgruntled when 
M'Naghten escaped hanging was 
Queen Victoria, who, having her-
self had a gun pulled on her on 
three separate occasions, did not 
take political assassination lightly. 
Because of her displeasure the 
House of Lords called in Britain's 
top jurists for an investigation, 
at which some rules governing 
legal insanity were put into writ-
ing for the guidance of British 
courts. In brief, these M'Naghten 
Rules state that a jury can find a 
defendant not guilty by reason of 
insanity only if convinced that 
be was so far gone mentally that 
he I) did not know what be was 
doing, or 2) if he did know, did 
not know that it was wrong. 

Over the years, the M'Naghten 
Rules have been a constant matter 
of controversy. Prominent among 
critics have been psychiatrists, who 
claim that the rules are so narrow 
that when a psychiatrist testifies 
in court he is practically forced to 
violate the oath to tell the whole 

truth and nothing but the truth. 
Among the staunchest defenders 
have been a majority of judges, and 
a few dissenting psychiatrists, who 
believe that any less specific rules 
would shatter all moral codes and 
turn society back toward savagery. 

Thus far, the defenders have had 
all the best of the quarrel. The 
Texas courts, like the courts in 
most states, have consistently fol-
lowed and upheld the M'Naghten 
Rules as the established legal prin-
ciple governing insanity. The rules 
are, in effect, the law of the state 
and will remain so unless they 
should some day be superseded by 
an act of the legislature or unless 
the Texas courts modify them. 

Ruby's lawyers, the wily Melvin 
Belli included, are well aware of 
this and are shaping their defense 
accordingly. At Ruby's recent pre 
liminary hearing, they zeroed in cm 
the M'Naghten Rules. The attor-
neys produced a psychiatrist who 
testified that Ruby had a memory 
lapse at the time he killed Lee Har-
vey Oswald and did not even re-
member the shooting. If the jury 
should accept this line of antimo-
ny, it would fulfill the requirement 
of Rule I that Ruby did not know 
what he was doing. The psychia-
trist also said Ruby was incapable 
at the time of telling right from 
wrong, which would fulfill the al-
ternate requirement of Rule 2. 

But to an attorney determined 
to run the gamut of strategy, it is 
not enough merely to rely as es- 

tablished principle, and therefore 
Lawyer Beni is determined to fight 
another fierce battle in the long 
war to enlarge the rules defining 
legal insanity. "We're going to 
make this country aware that we 
must do something to take are 
of the nuts," he said recently. 
"Notice that I use the word nun. 
That's what we're dealing with. 
. . . This world is like a jungle. 
When the moon gets full, they 
come out and dance." 

Many psychiatrists have said 
the same thing, only in more ele-
gent and less dramatic words. 
Their objection has been that the 
M'Naghten Rules keep them from 
doing what they can do best—that 
is, present a reasonably solid 
ray of of observations and test re-
sults which would enable the jury 
to decide pretty quickly whether 
the defendant was sane or insane. 
Instead, they are forced to con-
centrate their testimony entirely 
on whether the defendant knew 
right from wrong, a question most 
psychiatrists feel cannot honestly 
be answered yes or no. 

Often cited by the critics of the 
M'Naghten Rules is the case of 
James Colbert Smith, in and out 
of trouble all his life, who for no 
apparent reason shot and killed a 
taxi driver in Philadelphia in 194$. 
Legal bickering over whether 
Smith knew right from wrong 
went on so interminably that the 
case was twice brought up before 
a U.S. district court, twice before 
a U.S. court of appeals and three 
times before the U.S. Supreme 

by ERNEST HAVEMANN 
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	 CLASSIC CASES IN WHICH INSANITY BECAME AN ISSUF 

  

  

HARRY K. THAW. In a memorable 190e trial, the 
aecientrie playboy killer of architect Stanford White 
was found insane. He was sent to asykun, matted. 
was committed again and was ultimately released as 
vans ia 1924. He died is Finds is 1967 at ego it 

WINNIE RUTH JUDO. The famed -trunk murder-
ers" of the early Me was saved from the gallows by 
• sanity hearing. She was committed to an Arizona 
asylum, front which she made her seventh amp 
on Oct. 8, 1962 and at last report is nil at Mum. 

WSWAM HEIRANS. The schizophrenic University 
of Chicago student escaped capital punish et in 
1946 by pleading guilty to three Chicago murders. 
Subsequently. be  was ruled insane by Joliet prism 
pqgbiatrins and moved ma state mensal institutions. 
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CHIEF PROSECUTOR. District At- 	Wade, a Demoaat. once ran unsuc- 	1930. Last sear he and his legal staff tourney Henry Wade hoots auefully 	cessfully for Consults. and was elected 	won 189 felony trials and lost only 13. on telephone as he prepares his meg 	district attorney of Dallas County in 	Hs will seek death penalty for Ruby. 

la terms of brilliance, national rep-
%nation and sheer theatrical flair. 
Melvin Belli (opposite page), chief 
defense counsel. dominates the cast 
of attorneys in the Ruby trial. Belli 
is known as the "King of Torts" 
for his success in personal injury 
suits. In criminal cases he is a de-
termined adversary of prosecutors. 
His opponents in the Ruby case are 
worthy of his mettle. Chief Pros-
ecutor Henry Wade (above) has 
been Dallas County district attor-
ney for 12 years, conceals a steel- 
trap mind behind a cornball man-
ner. Bill Alexander (right). Wade's 
most active assistant, is a soft-
spoken but relentless prosecutor 
and cross-examiner with the court-
room style of a Texas-bora Greg-
cry Peck. The judge. Joe Brown 
(left), has 29 years' experience, runs 
a court with an easy. Texas-style 
loose rein. But he can be touglk. 

*.tortua0P1—‘ 

- 
a •rear essaug 
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PRI00010 JUDGE. Aware of trIal's 
importance, Judea Joe Brown amass 
to improve imago anent' Attliciary. 



From the people whose lives crossed his, 

a clinical study of Lee Harvey Oswald 

HE EVOLUTION  
OF AN ASSASSIN 
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**ugh he lad an elustm life during tie 24 years. 

brushed against many people In many places—end left 
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I found that out tater. And that 
was my first and last contact with 
Lee Oswalt." 

Lee's first teacher at Moles 
West Elementary School was Mrs. 
Clyde Livingston. a warm. lively 
woman who took a special inter-
est in Lee and probably knew him 
as well as anyone outside his fam-
ey. "Lee left an empty horns in the 
morning, went home to an empty 
home for lunch, and returned to 
an empty home at night" Mrs. 
Livingston said. "1 once asked him 
d his mother left a lunch for him. 
He said. 'No, but I can open • can 
of Soup as well as anyone.' 

Lee's fourth-grads media re-
vealed a downward trend. In the 
third pride he had failed spelling, 
received three Cs. four As and the 
rest Be. In the fourth. the As dr-
um:rowed altogether, but he passed 
spelling and received Be and Ca 

In the rest of his subjects. Around 
this time his I.Q. was immured. 
h was 103. 

When the fourth grade held Its 
Christmas party in 1949, Lee sur-
prised his teacher, Mrs. Living-
ston, by giving her a puppy. It was 
the offspring of the family dog, a 
collie Lee called "Lady." 

"Ha dearly loved that mother 
dog," Mrs. Livingston said. "He 
would check on her at home every 
day. After he gave me the little 
puppy he'd come over on week-
ends to see how It was getting 
along But I had the feeling he 
wasn't coming by just to so* the 
dog. Pled stay around and MR. 
He was friendly enough, but not 
particularly talkative. 

"He wasn't a hostile child, not 
even stubborn. He was good hu-
mored, but quiet. He was interest-
ed in • little gill In the clam. Nancy  

1Cuklies. Lae was rather wooer and 
I put him next to Nancy is class. 
He became a lot neater. He ricked 
his hair down, and kept his desk 
neater than he had. She'd say 
something to him If he didn't But 
the romance didn't last long. An-
other boy interested Nancy." 

"Ha used to play bell ails ine 
and Pat O'Connor Maar every 
day." said grade school chromate 
Richard Garrett. "We ran around 
together. And Lee was the domi-
nant one among the three of us. 
We'd do what Lee wanted to do. 
He was larger. I remarber, and 
tougher. But he want perticu-
lady Alger to fight si the dene. 
One time the fad was to hold your 
breath until you passed am. Lae 
really liked that" 

Garrett rocalledthodamiegrodes 
owe not too good Sr the Nth and 
sixth grades. but OM Ile didn't 
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exert himself particularly In clam.-  
* the fifth grade he made two Ds 
—a failing grade In Fort Worth at 
that time—in arithmetic and spell-
ing. two Cs, the rest Bs. 

Another schoolmate. William 
Levench. was struck by Lea's 
brashness in class "I remember 
that he'd scoot his desk choir 
across the floor to the pencil 
sharpener--just to get attention of 
course. The kids would snicker 
end the *ocher would get med." 

Lee was not altogether unno-
ticed by the fifth- and sixth-grade 
girls. One recalled that "he had 
rnyscles—he was strong." Anoth-
er had such a crush on him that 
once, walking home with Lae end 
another girl. she asked him to kiss 
her lee said he wouldn't unless 
he could also kiss the other girl, 
whom he was sweet on at the time. 
Lee kissed them both. 

Mrs. Pat Davenport Baum of 
Fort Worth. a former classmate of 
Las's. said he once wrote her 
love note and was bitter when she 
spurned him. "Oh. how he listed 
ma for that He didn't speak to me 
at all for a long time.' Mrs. Baum 
also recalled that Lee -walked reel 
proud. But he never WOM Levi.. 
he wore some other type of pans, 
which looked cheaper.-  

Lee cos quite comb* of de-
lending himself in those years. 
Classmate Monroe Davis recalled 
how Lee beet him one day after 
school. "He fought dirty, pinching 
and biting." Davis said, "but he 
would have licked me anyway." 
Davie said that as the fight was 
braimmll up. Lee's mother ap-
peared and "Ma was laughing. 
She was reel proud of him." 

Las finished the sixth grads at 
/Moles West In fame 1962. He 
was approaching his 13th birthday 
--fairly tall for his age. well bulk 
and athletic. But he appeared lore-
* and wore an increseingly no 
▪ chip on his shoulder. At 
this time his mother decided to 
go to New York, • move that was 
to have a great impact on Lee. She 
said she wanted to be dose to 
her eon John Pic, by her prat mer-
rier, who was stationed in New 
York with the Coast Guard. She 

131.0wrata3 AT to hat sea ass* 
wan photographs renth-grade OP 
ink class notiesreing Casey sr the bal. 
Oswald tarns to ...41 at camera He 
get priesorg reds el 10 on the course 

eke *aught she could do batter 
finwooly In New York. 

Tieg arrived in New York In 
Seceselier. moved Into an apart-  
mss to the Bronx and Les ea-
temolthe amienth grade at Trinity 
Luanne School. switching after 
three maks to Junior High School 
117.911a public school attendance 
receidnes abysmal. Between Oc-
tober 662 and January 1163 he 
inneed47 school days.  the grades 
worms* passing. On the report 
cord Mare teachers rate a child's 
perwomety tumor. Lee was judged 
semilmory in courtesy end effort. 
unsseseemory to cooperation, de-
pershbety and self-corer* 

trvency resulted In Lee's 
11 int brush with legal authority 
—in his case the New York awl-
dram's Court Mrs Oswald had 
moped again is Mardi 1163. end 
Lee tee been Ireneferved to han-
ks Nei School 44—lia third 
w het eo seven menthe. When he 
White. report to the school John 
Caw a young probation officer 
assiredlo the Children's Court in 
the Ilksell got in touch with him. 

Cane. • soft-epoken 36-yew-
old loam of so who a now as-
Mama New York Mortar Robert 
We 	said, 'We *Wad at my 
office bly job was to find out his 
bedroom& his attitude toward 
scheet.the MOM* of his parents, 
whether were were any Orman 
or semesting circumstances and 
so en I Meld him to be a emit 
bright led limb* boy. I asked 
him may he was staying out of 
ache* mod he mid he thought 
*cemises • sesta of time. that 
he moat leeroung anything there 
wpm*" He also told Cerro that 
the Mr children in school mode 
fun ef boa boom* of his Texas 
drainer* he blue *one. 

1 Weed him what his hobbies 
went nod he mid he used to col-
lea lestele but didn't do that sny 
ems Be said he liked horesbecli 
rldwg Wm is no evidence that 
he ewe id any! end said he want-
ed to  top into the Marines. But he 
mkt met of all he just eked to 
baler brad end do their by 
Arad He would get up Ni the 
noorweg and watch television al 
(ley. there was no one Mee at 
Mare The mother worked. He 
didn't tem any Mende. end he 
didn't seem to miss hewing any 
from* He never said anything to 
me aunt reeding. It didn't saint 
sbement to hie. to stay home and 
der milling bet it was 

1. my moon I inelmeted this 
ems asideatally dergerous Wuth  

son--dangerous to his personal-
ay. When you pet • 13-year-old 
hid who withdraws Into hue own 
world. Mims only company Is 
fantasy. who wants no friends. 
who has no father figure. whose 
mother doesn't seem to reknit ei-
ther-then you've pot trouble. I 
amommended plecement for Os-
mid I thought of a place We 
Berkshire Farm In Canaan [N.Y.! 
ar Chedren's Village at Dobbs 
Ferry. They have cottages for the 
fads there. and psychiatric vest-
ment as well se follow-up ther-
apy. I definitely thought that would 
help this boy. 

'1 had the feeling that hie moth-
er was completely ineffectual, that 
she was detached and nonin-
volved_ She kept saying that Lee 
meet any problem. and she 
didn't understand what the fuss 
was all about. She wanted to go 
back to Tame or Louisiana. but 
said she didn't have the money. 

-Firmly I rime/rear telling Lee, 
We either school or commit-
ment' He seid. in that ease. I'll 
so beck to school; His mother 
@Amid to take him to • court-
Macho* psychiatric clinic. She 
said diet he was attending school 
by that time end there we no 
reason for going to the clinic. 
tae's behavior me sightly de-
/Wive at school_ 

'la January 1954, I wrote to 
Mrs. Oswald, asking her to come 
leto my office and bring the boy. 
The letter came beck, 'Moved. Left 
No Forwarding Address.' - 

Mrs. Osweld's memories of the 
1113 menthe she and Les spent Ni 
New York are bitter, perhaps col-
ored by • susthcion that IL** 
been • mistake to move there. 
-It was a very, very sad story.-  

she said of Lee's truancy troubles. 
-Mr. Won Cerro told him. Yee, 
mull have to report to ins 'eery 
mak' I said. tar. Cerro, my son 
to not going to report to you. 
He's no punnet fat's given his 
word that It'e not going to happen 
again. The fret time he doesn't 
beep Ns word. then he'll report to 
you.' I wee not gooey to have • 
by of that me and caliber going 

e probation officer.-  

W hit molt peretreting Mirtionei. 
• ity analysis ever made on Las 

Oswald came from Dr. Borah* 
Herter, chief psychiatrist at New 
Verk'a Youth House for Beya. 
legs examined him at the 'mom 
mendsbon Of the Bronx Children a 
Cant Phs confidential report le 
In the liana& of the federal tom 
allemon new Irweebgating tie 

'He didn't seem to 
miss having friends' 
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'Lee never came to 
squadron parties' 
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OSWALD 
corneas 

and-stay there.diading • book. He 
didn't have any friends." 

Donald Goodwin was OsweId's 
'action chief at Pendleton. "He 
was good with • rifle." Goodwin 
recalled, "but he was such a hot-
head I was glad when he was 
flatly shipped out for raider train-
ing. He was always having beefs 
with the guys. Never could figure 
out what It was about, realty lust 
to get into a fight and vent his 
emotions, I suppose." 

His marksmanship record indi-
cates he was only • fair shot, al-
though the Marine courses are no-
tably difficult and anyone who 
qualifies in them must be able to 
handle • rifle proficiently. He qual-
ified as a sharpshooter with • 
score of 212, shooting at distances 
of 200. 300 and 500 yards. A 
score of 190 to 209 earns a Marine 
• qualification as marksman. 210 
to 219: • sharpshooter: 220 to 
250, an expert. On an easier 
course, where recruits fired at tar-
gets 200 and 300 yards away, he 
barely qualified with 191. He fired 
the M-1 rifle on both courses. • 

From Camp Pendleton, Private 
Oswald was assigned to the Naval 
Air Technical Training Center at 
lacksonvilie. fie. There he was 
trained as an aviation electronics 
operator, e Job which Involved 
maintaining and repairing aircraft 
electronics systems both on the 
ground and in the air. In tidy 1957 
he shipped out of San Francisco 
for Japan where he was to serve 
as a radio maintenance man with 
the First Marina Air Wing at At-
sup Naval Air Station. 36 miles 
southwest of Tokyo. 

t Atsugi he became a pert of 
NS Marine Air Control Squadron 
One, known as "Max One" to its 
members. The mission of this 
unit. which included at various 
times between 100 end 150 men. 
was "to operate electronic and 
communicational equipment for 
surveillance, aircraft identification 
and fighter direction and to per-
form ground control intercepts 
end navigational assistance to 
friendly aircraft." 

"He was • real oddbell," esid 
Pear Connor, who bunked in the 
same barracks with Oswald. "He 
used to bring up this sluff about 
his name, Lee. He was proud of it 
because he said he was named 
enter Robert E. Lee. He thought 
Robert E. Lee was the greatest 
man in history. He used to get in 
lots of fights, but he didn't make  

out too well. He had a temper, but - 
wesnl too good a fighter. He was 
the kind of guy you told to do 
something. and if he didn't feat 
Ike tl he'd tall you to take • walk" 

Oswald was court-martialed 
twice in 1958. On April 11. he was 
convicted of violating Article 92 
by failing to register • personal 
weapon, a pistol. As a result some 
of his privileges were taken away. 
His second court-mortis; came 
two months later. He had talked 
bock to an NCO when both wars 
off-duty and had tried to pick a 
fight with him. The NCO turned 
him in. Because It wee his second 
offense, Oswald was broken from 
privets first class to private. 

1 remember him as being vary 
quiet. but wild when he was 
drunk," says Peter Casual, an-
other former member of Oswald's 
squadron, now • policeman in 
Bronxville. N.Y. 'We used to all 
him 'Private Oswald.' bet to nee
elle him. He was that kind of guy. 
He'd go on a spurt every once in 
a while. and wake up the barracks 
when he came beck. But he was 
mostly by himself, and never 
showed up at any of the squad-
ron parties." 

Several ex-Marines recalled that 
Oswald would occasionally get 
drunk. This was probably the only 
time in his life he did much drink-
ing. People who knew him before 
he went in the service and after 
think of him as a nondrinker. 

In October 1958 Lee celebrated 
his 19th birthday and was chipped 
back to the U.S., his tour of over-
seas duty completed. He wee re-
assigned to the Third Marine Air 
Wing at the El Toro Marine bass 
near Santa Ma, Calif. 

His plans apparently went fixed 
by this time. Ph began to study 
Russian by himself. He tried to 
enter a military languor school 
by taking a test in Russian. but he 
flunked the qualifying test. So he 
continued to study on hie own. 

Former Lt. John E. Donovan, 
now a physics inetructor in Alex-
andria. Va.. was Oswald'. com-
mending officer at El Toro. "He 
read most of the time," Donovan 
sad, "histories, megazinee, books 
on government end a fluesien 
newspaper he used to get He 
spent • lot of time studying the 
Russian languor. There were no 
pocketbooks or comics for him." 

Donovan recalled Oswald as an 
officer-bettor and a troublemaker. 
"He would ask officers to explain 
some obscure situation in foreign 
affairs." he mid. "just to show 
off hie superior knowledge. Ha 
seemell to be in revolt spinet any  

kind of authority." Oswald elthed 
on the squadron football tem it 
a short time. He played and, lbw 
oven said. until he was bosood 
off the squad "because he Sept 
taking beck In the huddis.—lbs 
quarterback was a captain. 

In the summer of 1959 Oareld 
applied fora hardship rethassibem 
the Marines. His mother, wee.% 
in a Fort Worth department Owe, 
was injured when a box • pee 
pre fell and struck her as Ike 
head. She was forced to mob 
in bed for six months, eel tar 
medical bills rapidly exhauswillter 
slim savings. 1 didn't wooed be 
Lae and worry him, but holly 1 
wrote." She said that the WOW 
of her apartment allowed ter 
bring In • rollaway bed for Lea 

Shortly before his release Os-
wald applied for Perm 

to Albert Schweitzer Camp at 
Churwalden, Switzerland, a so-
vats school with • prop. Is 
world problems, philosophy. oh-
(lion. sociology and language-Rs 
was accepted for the spring bet 
of 1960, but he never appets• 

returned to his ailing moth-
er's apartment. "Of all my ser-
row," she said later, "I dontibak 

will ever forget the sham If* 
when my boy entered that Pea 
place with a sick mother. b the 
morning, he said, 'Mothec se 
mind is made up. I went ft pt 
on a ship and travel. ni area tat 
and it's good work.' - 

Lee spent only three nips* 
his mother's house. He hadsesail 
$1,600 from his Marine Codw011f 
and he was anxious to pa is 
he was going. 

Two and a half weeks bier 
Mrs. Oswald got a letter has late 
optimised New Orleans. 111•11. 
I have booked passage oft •alh• 
to Europe," It began. "I ail of 
had to sooner or biter and list 
Ws best I go now." 

She teemed what he malbiled 
In mind when a newspaper New 
w called in as October SIB 
and said that her son had bided 
to Russia. "1 told thorn thaw ern 
crazy," she said. "But I teem' a 
was true. I couldn't undw••• 
R." Lee was only a few dapple 
hie 20th birthday. 

Lim told Soviet officials SSW 
that he was in Russia as a Pat 
After two and a half weals in 
Moscow. on Oct 31, he appsmal 
at the U.S embassy, slappells 
passport on a desk and teethe 
made up my mind. I'm therask" 
He said he had applied be Sewst 
citizenehip. The next day, lax I, 
he was interviewed by Aline Ilbs  

ay. tbeed Prams Internetiowsl Dow 
seapoodent. at the Hotel Metre-
gels "1 will never return to the 
Wad States for any reason; lie 
declared. 

The interview pea him an op-
paressity, fer the first time In his 

as lest important Hie °Onion 
ewe sought- His picture wee lak-
es lb responded by being es sr-
Rouble as he had aver been in hie 
Mb. Hs strodt Miss Mosby as "a 
prow very dettinnined but un-
my of himself. naive and oink 
tlaiwesy unbsienced." 

1 as a Mersist." Lee told liar. 
1 became interested st about the 
apt of 15. Noe seen poor nigger*, 
Mini • southern boy. and thet 

elession. People hate because 
lbsyle laid to has, Mbar school 
lids is the fashion to hats wo-
mb ts the UMW States." 

Omsk, vine also intenrtevred by 
PPM* Johnson, me a Soviet 
wart at the Russian Research 
Owes at Harvard, who was In 
blitwom 

 
at that time "He was 

the most bthireeting defector I 
ear use she said "Hs balked 
in tam of capitols*s and so 
elaitars, and he said something 
about how ha was sure if he bed 
la the U.S. he wouldn't get a lob, 
the bed be one of the expiated 

1 didn't perceive whet the as 
mobs( thing was—thet this gay 
Isauld be unhappy anywhere. I 
bed Ole awful feeling that I could 
elk Sir at of IL He knew nothing 
ellsat Russia. He was like a babe 
Is Ow woods. be • lost child. Ha 
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d his m- 

ad into a 
Amore on 
• half-mile 
- It was a 
seep he-
st from a 
vsmhouse. 
nth • few 
▪ shutters 

WO KOOr-
:., Oswald.. 

husband 
wrote argu- 

bug in Hultman -They would yen 
sr each other at the top of Hair 
voices I remember that when 
they'd go out for a walk together. 
she'd always be a few steps be-
hind him. And It was him who 
mad to Mks the baby for walks, 
not her. I had the Impression she 
merged that She'd run and meet 
him and take the baby when they 
got neer the house and they would 
talc to each other in loud voices. 
like they were 'roving.-  

Oswald forbade his wife to weer 
lipstick and to smoke. She told a 
friend about one occasion when he 
ordered her to get a bottle of cat-
sup "Quit being a commander." 
she told him. -I am the command-
er," he barked.  

In early October 1962. Oswald. 
having quit his Fort Worth Job, 
decided to try his luck In Delos 
He moved to the Dells. YMCA.. 
rented --post office box;  and Mo-
gen looking for • Fab. His wife end 
daughter stayed behind in Fon 
Worth. After about three maks he 
found work se en apprentice photo 
printer at kiggers-Chiim-Stoveit. 
Inc.. in downtown Mike IN rent-
ed a small apartmerre nearby. and 
his fondly Joined Me. 

A Crass Mend  of Marines re-
called getting an emergency tele-
phone all from Manna shortly 
after they moved. She went to the 
Oswald: apertment and faind 
Merina with a black eye and 
bruises on her face. She said her 
husband had beaten her for smok-
ing Marine stayed with the friend 
for several days. than moved to 
the home of another acquaintance 
She returned to Lee when he 
promised to reform. 

roe oelebreted hie 23rd birth-
1M day that month. he had tried 
military He, and balled: he wee 
now failing in civilian lifs. He had 
tried Communism and didn't the 
It He wasn't any happier living In 
• democracy. lie had one year 
and one month left to live. 

In November. Manna arranged 
for her daughter lune to be se-
cretly becated in an Eastern Or-
theft. Church in Deltas. Father 
Omen. who performed the cere-
mony. mid '-a was done in secret 
because the tether was an atheist 
and was opposed to &- 

Lai hod pot his lob as an ap-
prentice photo printer through the 

Texas Employment Committal*.  

the some agency that helped him 
find work in Fort Worth. He was 
paid $1.50 an hour. His relations 
with his fellow workers were. we 
ever. cold and distant. 

During this period Lee and Me-
Ms met Mrs. Ruth Paine. the 31-

year-old estranged wife of an en-
gineer for Bell Helicopter Co. Mrs. 
Paine was studying Russian be-
cause of her interest in the nation-
al Quaker young people's group. 
which sponsored *Hurst *O. 
changes of young Russians and 
Americana. She took an Irate* 
eking to Marina. 

I thought her to be a wonder-
ful pereOn." aid Mrs. Paine, who 
has two children. "We were both 
young mothers and liked to talk 
about our families and housework. 

I thought that iterfispe. I could 
Nadi her English and she could 

help me with my Russian. She 
wear by nature a loyal and proud 
and private person--  

Manna end Mrs. Paine wt. 
changed Malts during which they 
spoke Russian. "She used to beg 
Les to leech her English.-  Mrs. 

Plum asps of Marina. "but he or* 
%weed to talk In Russian. lie In-

listed that his daughters kWh 

OeINIFAS N K Seated in tow 
remit Opole jean lea Mow  tee-
__ Irmo • mak in a U.S Navy-
Mom eineme ewer an COMO-
*. •B ie Pliepree M Mt No 
an We la we U.S. War that pew. 

Ream Vey meets him 
ever SM." 

Os IMO 25 IMO • Hobsour 
and Was Ole .seed at the poet 
*a bee tee Mdrisearl it arm 
hew • and anew her to Chl-
cep be wi "A. NOV 

banes lemes pregame spin. 
The Irby es, w m October. 
Theo Las Mt his -. Oswald's 
seskestiee wee llist limy did* 
hem ma. male Rah* Wov-

e. peseket ef the Wm. Mid. "He 
usm ampwsd Is hem hew to 
sear pitmegaphc prints. but he 
waist tsetse-  The Woe* 11- 

ems slim added. "We bled to 
lamb Me Is NOW alma prints. 
He dleol w me pride in his 
wok, er he Wel area 

OM Awl N Medd 1* Mar 
apemereafter Orr. At MGM It 
*Mack mem 	• none to 

that inure fate Lae. la Raw 
waft a au re aim to do W 

Is hit attar lasomal NUN ha 
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On the rifle range, 
`he was excellent' 

OSWALD 
unmet= 

her. -That won't be necessary. k 
doesn't matter." He signed his 
mime as O. H. Lae. 

Lee Oswald got his last job 
on a tip from Mrs. Paine. She 
feed heard from a neighbor. Mrs. 
William Randall, that work was 
available at the Texas School 
Book Depository. which receives 
books from publishers and delivers 
them to schools end other cus-
tomers Lee promptly applied to 
Roy S. Truly, superintendent of 
the depository. 

"He permed neat, clean, intelli-
gent. polite. willing to work," 
Truly said '1 told him t was 
temporary work and I could give 
him $1.25 an hour, with a 40-hour 
week guaranteed " Oswald said 
he was a Marine veteran with an 
honorable discharge. 

"I hired him and told him to 
report to work the next day." said 
Truly._ The hours were 0 a.m. to 
4:45 p.m. with 45 minutes for 
lunch. The work was filling orders 
—taking an order sheet from the 
office and roaming through the 
building gathering the !squired 
books, then bringing them to the 
desk. 

He made no friends on the job, 
but no enemies either. Truly had 
a favorable impression of him as 

▪ • worker; he considered it a 
good sign that he wasn't avert 
talking 

"I might have sent Oswald to 
work in a warehouse two blocks 
away," Truly said. "Oswald and 
another fellow reported for work 
on the earns day and I needed one 
of them for the depository build-
mg. I picked Oswald. 

"Every hme I saw him, he had 
an order in his hand and was try-
ing to fill IL I often asked him, 
'How ere you doing? How Is your 

baby?' He seemed pleased the 
anyone was Mtereemd. He always 
answered, 'Very fine, thank you, 
Mr. Truly.—  

That weekend (Oct. 20) Ma-
rne gave birth to a daughter. She 
was named Audrey Marina Rachel 
Oswald. 

A gunsmith In Irving. Dial D. 
Ryder, recalled that sometime 
around the end of October he 
mounted a telescopic eight on • 
rifle for a man named Oswald. 

On Wednesday. Om n,  Oo-
weld attended a large right-wing 
rally at the Dallas Memorial Audi-
torium. It was called by the U.S. 
Day Committee to counteract a 
scheduled United Notions Day ob-
servance in the urn auditorium 
the following night. Oswald heard 
former Major General Walker lain. 
baste the United Nations and Ad-
lei Stevenson. 

The first two weekends in No-
vember, Oswald rods out to Irving 
with Wesley Frazier, • young fel-
low employs and the brother of 
Mrs. William Randall. Marina was 
receiving • newspaper from Minsk 
weekly. Low reed It segstiy. Oth-
er times he would play with his 
daughter June and the new baby 
or watch television—he portico-
lady liked westerns, war movies, 
and football games. 

He spoke hopefully of being able 
to rent an apartment in 1964 and 
reuniting the family. He never re-
ferred to his mother. He hadn't 
seen her since he left Fort Worth 
In October 1982. 

Malcolm Price, who helps oper-
ate the Sportsdrome rat range in 
Grand Prairie, two and • ha miles 
from Irving, recalled that about 
the weekend of November 9-10, 
he saw Oswald shooting a rifle 
the range. Price says he looked 
through Oswald's telescopic eight 
and was impressed by its clergy. 

A range customer, Garland 13 
Slack, mild that In sew Oswald 
there on the weekend of Nov 9-
10 and also on Sunday. November 
17. He remembered that Oswald 
was an excellent shot—he was Im-
pressed by his "tight group." the 
close cluster of bullet holes he put 
in his target. "I was getting to-
gether 10 men for a turkey shoot 
and I was interested in getting 
this fellow because he was shoot-
ing such a tight group," Slack 
said "But he didn't shoot with us 
because he didn't have a dollar 
for the entry fee " Slack said that 
on Oeweld's first visit to the range 
another men accompanied him 

0  sped did not go to Irving on 
the weekend of the 18th and 

17th. By Monday. the 10th, Marina 
was beginning to worry about him 
She had the telephone number of 
the rooming house on Spam 
Ave., but Les had told her not to 
cell him there. 

"About dinner tire," Mrs. Paine 
remNed, "Marina noticed lunar 
Owing with the telephone. She 
said, 'Let's call daddy.' Lee had 
left us • number to call so I dialed 
the number for her. I asked for 
Lee Oswald. The men who an-
swered said there was no Lee Os-
wald living there. I asked him to 
make sure. He said no person with 
that name was Viers." Mrs. Paine 
apologized and hung up. 

Moments later, Mrs. Paine mid, 
DeTreld telephoned and demanded 
to speak to his wife. 7 guess he 
overheard the phone conversation 
at the rooming house. because he 
bawled Marina out. He told her 
he was living under another name 
end she should have had better 
sense then to call him. Marine 
said she didn't understand Vie 
need for such deception." 

On the morning of Tuesday, the 
19th, the Della News announced 
the route of President Kennedy's 
motorcade. On his wey to the Dal-
las Trade Mart, where he eme to 
speak, the President would peas 
directly by the Texas School Book 
Depository .0n Wednesday the pa-
pers announced that Kennedy and 
his wife would arrive at Love Field 

Ilmailealarth lit 11:315. tour IM 
airman area and arrive at the 
Seat aid at 12:30 pea This 
emerillet Me motorcade would 
peal school book building a 
ellsalt25. 

 
In the meta* of Lea 

Swift e6-a autii krich period. 
0.1••••••• afternoon Oswald 

slot Saber to give him a rids 
lisaltioloing. 'Lee showed up at 
dos SW" hike Paine nenern-
Ilea Vireo and I ware both 
eraser a sae him because he 
lsrtrR wiled In several days. He 
samIlmair selk us. Mend with hle 
Oast aid went to bed early. Aa 
trepan, IL the subject of the 
Plesidere 

 
an the seas Pe did 

estameasmeup." 
Ms umaready slept esendly, 

atillItme slit "Mawr was up 
essertat the baby. but I didn't 
beisistatall." 

M Se morning One* nee 
aka Piing his side or Mrs 
itm•tbsesett in • brownish-rod 
diem! grey trousers, and made 
bm•If ewe coffee. He left the 
awas dame 7:15. Mrs. Randal 
mw Ming out de Milan sin-
ew= Oswald somosched her 
Ism IP Ma ride to work watt 
Mom She noticed he was carey- 
• a Mal Von rhea wrapped M 
Issimpersr. Claneld got into Fre-
alminewhad cm and put the pack-
agmmentsedi ears 

fewer cane out of the house 
sage bawd the Pisa He no-
spar pacimge in the beck arid 
GOP Opal whet it wee "Wia-
dbmarise." hewn told. 

beep men wire silent during 
lime Po Odds "About the 
ea, lama I ever got him to talk 
an aim I Pisa lea about his 
gap; Frazier said Meer. -Then 
lieweld laugh and tell me about 
Oki 
lap sand a the building 

sleds Wore 8 a.m. Oswald got 
at el Me Pr with lib package 
war tie see Freckle waned. 
an Named Mao the building 
timid me. I swam sew Pa be 
alma IL" 

0aarefeb Oswald pia in • tem 
to amine on lie jab. Ware-
Paw pimentendent Truly saw 
Trig orders. and remembered 
rams him Oswald replied, 
'OW se atop, Mr. They." 

Abe minutes after neon, se the 
nearer and lie sae were oull-
*gaps MP the airport a the 
apes peoldenbal limousine, an 
Pap In the school book build- 
✓g.Clertsa Givers, sow Oswald 
Paw MO floor aid aid "La's 
wawa and mach the President 
go far "Nat now Oswald re- 

18010110 

PIIIMMINIST AT la to Arad 
illetlibiesteswed me-Caen Mid. 
WM. rm *bons Wen (ter lei} 

deisof aleabersep to hi 110 
it dr 00•010. (se r 00) 
vatasamees ma • itmenamme. 
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'He poked a rifle 
out that window' 
• 

OSWALD 
eoaaur 

spaded. "Just send the elevator 
beck up." 

Truly was leaving for lunch at 
12:20 with 0. V. Campbell. de 
pository vice president, when they 
heard the caravan approaching. 
They watched the President go by. 
Instants later Campbell heard a 
shot. At lire he thought It was 
• firecracker, but than he heard 
the second and third shots and 
knew It was gunfire. Me saw the 
President's car swerve to the left 
and slow, then speed sway. 

Campbell heard someone way. 
"I saw a young white man poke a 
role out of that window right up 
there and fire and draw beck in." 
The man pointed toe sixth-floor 
corner window in the depository 
building. 

Truly and a policeman ran into 
the building to the elevators but 
found they were not running. (Lat-
er 

 
it was determined that an *le-

eitor gate had been left open on • 
floor above.) Truly shouted. "Tian 
loose the elevators," but them 
was no response. lie led the of-
ficer to a staircase and they ran 
up to the second floor, coming 
out on a lending with • door 
loading to the main office of the 
depository. Truly started up the 
steps to the third floor, but soon 
roaied the officer was not be-
hind him. Me ran back to the de-
pository office and found the po-
liceman In the adeicent lunch-
room, a small area with several 
drink machines, • move end a 
sink. The officer had his gun 
drawn on Oswald, who stood 
with his beck to a Coca-Cola ma-
dune. The officer turned to Truly 
and said, -This boy work here?" 
Truly salt -Yes." The officer 
wheeled and ran back onto the 
escond-floor lending. Truly Jai-
lowed him. 

Oswald cams out of the lunch-
room a few moments later with a 
Coke In his hand. A woman 
switchboard operator saw him 
end said, "Wasn't that terrible. 
the President being shot?-  Os-
wald muttered something which  

she didn't understand. Me walked 
through the office, down the steps 
to the first floor and out the front 
door. It was oboe 12:35. 

At 12:40. Oswald knocked on 
the door of a bus on Elm Street. 
The driver allowed him to get on. 
But the bus was unable to make 
any headway in the congestion. 
Oswald got up and asked for • 
transfer. Me got off the bus and 
ran two blocks to a Greyhound 
bus terminal, where William Wha-
ley was parked In his taxi at the 
curb. 

"Can I take this cob?" Oswald 
asked. Whaley motioned for he 
to get in. 

-Take me to SOO North Beck-
ley.-  Oswald said. The ride took 
about five minutes. It was now a 
few elements after one o'clock. 

Oswald jumped out of the tied 
five blocks from his rooming 

house, gave Whaley a dollar for 
the 95-cont ride. and ran to his 
room. 

Mrs. Earlene Roberts. the 
housekeeper, saw him and said. 
"My, you're aura in • hurry." He 
left his room wearing • grey zip-
pered jacket. Ms ran through the 
Wring room and out the front door. 

Oswald was next Pen on East 
10th Street, about seven blocks 
from his room. Mrs Hew More 
hem who was waiting for a bus, 
said she saw • police car mop 
and the policemen beckon to the 
slender men in the grey poet. 
(A description of Oswald had 
been sat out over the pole ra-
dio after • count of employes at 
the schoolbook building metaled 
he was missing.) 

Mrs. Maildiam said Oswald 
walked to the petrol me leaned 
down and spoke to the officer 
through the window. Then, abs 
and, the officer got out. "All of 
a sudden they stopped." she said. 
"looked at each other end he 
(Owed] pulled his gun and shot 
him down.-  The policemen. 1. D. 
Tippit. died instantly. 

A block away a used car sales-
man heard shots and saw a man 
trotting along the sidewalk. "Me 
had a pistol m file hand," said  

the salesman. Ted Celleway. 
got a reel good look at him. a 
was Oswald I picked him out of 
• police lineup that night." 

Between Madison and Bishop 
Avenues on Jefferson Boulevard, 
Oswald ran into the entrecewey 

. d. shoe Mors and stood gee-
mg for breath. The store manager. 
John Brewer. noticed that he woo 
breathing hard, and that his shin 
Mil was out -Hs looked scared." 
Brewer ed. Brewer had Just 
heard of Officer Tipplts murder 
and so he decided to follow Os-
wald. 

Oswald let the shoe More en-
trance and dashed a half block to 
the Texas Theater, where eve 
war movies—War is NW and CIO 
Battle--awns playing. Me got into 
the theater without ether the 
cashier or the usher seeing him. 
Store manager Brewer watched 
le fame the theater. Than be 
told teeter weer Butch Bur-
roughs that a possible murderer 
had entered the teeter. Miry 
checked the emergency ettaa to 
make sure they were dosed end 
eked the cashier, Mra. Jule 
Poste, to cell pee. It was al-
most 2 o'clock. 

Police cars screeched up to the 
teeter. A sergeant ordered the 
house lights turned on. Brewer 
welted onto the stage and point-
ed out Oewekl. sitting in the cen-
ter section. three rows from the 
rem. Oswald turned and yelled. 
"This Is lt." Me pulled his min as 
Officer N. M. McDonald reached 
him. The hammer of the pm 
clicked, but it didn't fire. 

As Oswald slashed McDonald 

mit MID CHM Morse drama 
hon. 2. nee wee hem aftknee 

amp. Noce sees Md. wet 
tae at sus home were Raw-
de lee* se Ms War oral 

Othisthole rte Mee throe more 
dallimeo Mee into the fight 
Orrsected Oswald is the eye. 
Illemeadued and dragged from 
theleeer. A crowd had gathered 
aloft thel drawn by the police 
ewe lesomery had been Mid an 
thereereer Mat President Keene-
itiimmdeed Dm crowd aleothed. 
IN hod KO Near as Oswald 
the high Math 
bath. loth at the alp of 24 

yea we month sod W days, 
Sae Weft Omsk, was money 
lemart in the beeetellint of the 
aim MOW Matra% by leek %by. 
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Alifiefee-T0-10 AT Mt. full m-
oon of photomap, which mama en 
Leta me shoe Owed pm* 
holding • Trotskyne nowepaper. TM 
assent. in ens hand and nits he 
used to Moot President Kerne* in 
tin ode Dee poke Imo cen-
tined de we a the idle found in 
the Tem Both Dipmeory. On Ds- 

wale* 10 is weer which Wed 
Dense policemen 1. 0 tee Os-
Mid posed for Motogne to mire 
of 1663 outside his home in Dense 
le set the mem and dm. Nee 
a to Mee directed err to tea the 
picture Shortly after. Owed that at 
Major General Edwin Walker Seven 
norms fee We IOW Me President. 
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New Orleans, Noviembre 27 de 1963.- 

katorde Lanuza. 

Df.rz:ateria Revalucionario Ect.adlaatil. 

Joie .Antonio: 

eatey .1c=7.3.i.i1L-au la p:,,rinz: del p4rio:ace 5:1=.-1L- 

I'icayuae ea la que aparecio pabIL.::.-2L._ la :atoria del Haaideboal: for 

dol pa;to de preasa 

• en'Lre.r.la ea is aao:a del 27. 	 L-;1 ac'..=1 as Tines .T.icayunu, 

::a3 	 ,.14c por doesracia 

-no p..:1'11.;ara.1 	 ci nlona, 7 to 	r:r dos.7-acia - 

n0rq-.72 	aba:Jrvar:..: eat.a 	 Ac:1:31tab... en rvella o2ortunidad 

• 112 cllz:iadaaaa amoric=aa ::azr.."0:cr?..71 a ZUS cc.nzezzilitas tiara quote 

-

• 	

ana 	 E. 	un 	canfesa, 

ruiz_le el c-:.:uallo se hublem. 1:.,a1:11caCe, 	Jona P. Zenned7 estarta vivo. 

Easter el v=entc. na 	 conse„uir copia fotort- 

tnt 	 mb7 	 ln 	oe1eratandot= 	 e.:41 el nea 	Kiael 	par s,;u  

cc conulrlo. 

	-uclLaa 	k olda 	 palicia 

de a7,111 tucca a tan tal uClay 	 cs.Inv.:;rtlAa. 17;ab:u. dIcen que 

t=t1:n 	InterZldo. Una do lc:. inalvlduaa que rcnartla -4.anfletoe con 

luzu por la cara ;113 	 lavertida. 	s17ulepamac la 

laloa tandrlaros cue pcnsar quo Raul ea el quo. ester at:gns do tol.esto, 

'bramat;. L informe 	Earvielo Secrete cue uno 	los cue ronartia 

panflatos con Oswald ectuvo trabatando en of Supermertodo 2.",.2%; sltuado 

on 17. caile Eiraboau y que el ano 	habia dev. cetudiado en Delz;ado 

• Larioals  que pr.a:Alahont: cu 	:uara 	cluo se apaatm 

razulelite 	olbus 	 y 	Tenzo cntenaida quo 

• --_:;t: era clerta pc= no he sAti:lo ma nada. Loa ha iinfa otrac infor- 



r2cLe 	por ejeflplo cue Owa1 estuvo on un oportunidad aellpues 

del pr ctic:aa conmira en ci EL,Lana L- i- quo et::. a doe p,...erLar. 	LI 

ttnadn, pijia una llmonda y ouanaa.le cobrarcr, di.c quo nezum.eate 

el du:no 4e:1f-a cue ecr un 	 cub, on osa o2orturAdad Od 

c.e3:voaaLL:, par ua 1=icamo. DC:F.:Y.103 do oe o el mexicno volvia con 

ra por el 	 7al 31 f:StUV3 eleepueL VXi 

por elloo deja-_:da d1.3 que el 1:3 vekan de iev ii 	alla. h 

variDz: 	ae 	 el L.no 	 lia.rsea Bar pa ra cuZ 

ilan-tara 6.1 	?or;11 	v:r.t3 a lee 	:1,:icance et un 4ratol:av1.1 

LI cr:j: cl le La14.a.coo 	 E" f 	. clue asts,lo. 

ll;z.e et; a:.luellz. 	 (r1 	!Al:ormL,clon por telercao. 

lf 	 vl 7* t'J-E e3fotc. 

7)e-tnian:. 	 7)::1r..1) rue, ci rocr.le:_ado 

ur1.5%o 	 c„onalx-,doce quo 

el inaividua es raexlcana, el cu e- 	eotaa:, ea r:1 	 mexlc=o 

i 	ci hac3 vlajeo a mc::Ic.) y 	 la.1:aban'. (n3 r..3 sacs ci to 

caro 	abundata a tcdo et s el ;...lesedo es in7artiaa. Di
va- 

7,:...n.Le cobra estas casaa uno Eta ei-,cuz.atra cu, el :te:Leldo cc. arAco de un 

(Invertids 	 i 	Lutr L. Jinencr:, 3 c 	cote Jimene.. 

tambien de Qtr.:: cub:4-zo 	11Ltna Ironea Bilv%. :etc Silva 

Lt , 	ac aliLe CIAa 	 )jao axsat-r.ee 	ae haste. 

6o 13o e.e 	Ze 	 y 	el do rueo, y it 	lmnas• 

Tra_= 	c..uc tenia peaa:,.dG d%rce un viaje a moxtco. Camo var
as la 

mn.y01,1a du eatua °peas on suflolanaes  y'diVL:Zacionoe. 

Lleno Soso Antonia ealude. a tadas par alle. 7 tu rwAbo utt 

abraco de tu hemallo 

Ncw paean:4 



New Orleans, Noviembre 27 de 1963.- 

SI...7oca Antonio Lanusa. 

:.reetero Revolucionarto Ectudlantil. 

Jo3e. Antonio; 

Te e tO J aeom7.21,10 la p:-..sink: Zelp4riodics 

:Icayune ea la quo apareeio pui:__~~'?c la fotoz,-c.fla del "Zuldebook. ior 

adjunto 	 del;crte de prensa 

entre ea la 	del 	 al:1=es 7..icc.yunu, 

UZI 	 W.:Lr2; ■4 ls= :un per dczzracia 

aqa_111.1, e)..,:anldad el mf,ane, y to 	r:r do:creels. - 

norq•.7.: ;c1::•3 	 ot:ta 	 ar.lLeit;i.b.-. 	oporttulidad 

lla cfc.....adaaes amorloanoc 	 sus. cenzzezii.tas 1.)a2`a clue:se 

una 	1...ce1Lacl= 	2;.c. E. OL.,:.aduct 7.arx.tah c=1:es=4 

cLuizas el cquello se hubiem 	 Jehit P. Eyed; estaria vivo.. 

cl Temente 	 erAuseulr =pia foton- 

trtIca 	 ..:L.:11 el nonb7o 	 pare saLuIrti tziatando 

de con..c.,:uirlc. 

:tUo 	Cle-2 •IEN:LT• «.!:. poliela 

de c.;:ut :Alcoa a un tal "Clay. 	Bo-tr.:n:1" 	os.invezt11:.. 47.,ab:" dicer_ quo 

t="cl:n 	 Lino do lot. iodIvIduos qua ronart.ta liar-U.:tot con 

oor la cara quo 	cc laver tIdo. (SI siLula=mos la 

tendrla7oe que ponear que Raul es el quo estt ztrns do toei,.%.esto, 

lip -Jmat.,. Lo informs 	Servicis Secret° :01:: uno de los 	ropartia 

panflstos con ont.7ald octuvo trabatando on of Supen=m-AO :t1313 sltuado 

on la calls Kirabeau y quo el are pfta:,do tabla 4 estndiado en Delzado 

Tr:-LIct Cctoel, sue pr.stblemente su noatre ...era anarlos,T.,uo so apeaba 

re-u1-r,olite icl onn.bu. en Paz,le 	y Filmsro. 	satendido quo 

7;1::ta era cisrtr:. pore no he sabide mas nada. Los tz 	t otrac Infor- 

• 



- 2 	 por elerIplo cue Oaid eatuvo en una cmertualdr_d danpues 

con=!.r.o en el ELL:_a3 E:r quo eztn e ers pl-Lrlas 

pic a.imonlda y ouallaa la cobrarcn 	:01.e. Gczura. ante 

el du_no 4c.,.!..a quo ear ua u.:1:1taliata cub.lao, c.na 
oportur-laad Oswald 

1La 	 por u.a 1=icar.o. Doe.paoa do co o tir_ex-ice.no volv
io con 

	

mas par C. 	 y J1 7:37  estuva 4eepueo 

elloz de-j,:_ada .4..1.2%o qua el l:a vakaacinuevo 	
•all&. 	lne 

b.pc.1:..oto el 1_:r.-::ao ..1c1 	Pal Eatsna Bar Para 41.= 

	

tl ELI por.41.", 	 c. i 	 cr5 em ua autazavil 

al 	•,..1 le 	. 	 :I 	 fc qp.e 

	

CI= :LC1+‘.. 	1,a-L' 	1 : 	 : Leforme.cion por taler000. 

.J-Lo 	 -r 	 ,1 :* LE aS0 	f-r'r 

	

cat: 
	 nus ciDae40 

cl,r11 	 .c,' 	 sanular4e-eee que 

c. individuo c mexie:-Lop  el civa 	eztaa:.) c..1. 	Bab.j.naLr zrn- 

C`I r;!:11:7- EISh.cc vlaitoL: 	 y daaUl c a 	(n.a r-a sate el no- 

Ulu)), .lara Lajar atulta a tcda e2ta al .1.-it'stacl es 
irx.srtiaa. Diva

cbra estaa CO 	uilo se ei‘cu:ntra CU e Cl 	
A Cc 	io 	u.n 

(La/eri..1,:e 	 Luis M. Aneuert 	quc cote Jimane_ 

t"!7t 	tT-mbien.ó.c otro 	 Ijee! 	 c Silva 

	

CLE, alzp Qn la 	LC Zr.pmta r i peZ&r.cecial MG baste. 

5(/ 	ae 
	 el--  az v.e.ao. y baei% slcunas 

17,;' 	C:UC. 	 vicle a mor...1.7.3. Cana Veras i. 

m%yarta a‘„ eatas cocas Lion 	 7  

Bu:no JOSO Antonio e'..au:le. a tadoo par tt:Ila y 
tu rozibc un 

atrazo de tu heriaallo 

ro!r:Liicr 
Now Orloar.o. 



New Orleans, Isiovientr.e. 21 de 1963.- 

F:"..7c:3 Antonio L.nuzc. 
Len:eo 
2..reetcr,o Revolucionarto Latutlant11. 

7..stImazIo 	.1.ntonio: 

e.:Atcy acsnpaalL_ao It 	Eel pario::ice 

?icayune ea la quo aparecio 	 la rotezn--.11.s del "Guide-cook ror 

a.ljuntc: c:21: 	 del parte de preasa 

• entroo-lo ea la .3.oc:a.:: del 27. J.:, 	 tc.:=.1 el Ti.r.,es 

,• 	4.711-2; 	_:ue pot- deozracia 

r.c 	 rJ.L. 	 cI 	y to a:_zo rsr descracta 

,...cv7a o:ca:Jrvam..s ceta 	 Uri. 	07,ortunldad 

.:;ac lla cludadaass amerloanos 	 a suz oatziseslatas 	queze 

una 	

• 	

01..;..15'. 	 confeso, 

rluiaas el azuollo se hubiera 	 Zsba. 	Zennedy estaria 

En.sta ci r:reetc• 	 aoilse,uir copia fotoa- 

tr.tlea 	- -.711f17,to c.-.m el nombro 	MIcl.?, pare,  se wire tratando 

de con..:c „.;u1r1s. 

	

c;;;:,::. LUCL.:L: iuo La of 	•i 	policla 

dc e.Tal buzca a un tal "Clay W.:tn.:n:1r 	es Ira- rtlAr... 	dlccr. que 

e2. 	 lino :lc loo 	

• 

;pa relartla 1.ianf1otoe con • 

11...N.1 per la cara qua 	Inicrtl 	sl7u1aramoe la 

lozicz tendrlarno cue penzar cue Raul es el cxn esta 	do tod.■ este, 

shromat j. Lo informc 	Eervicio Zeorete :zue uno 	los ‹,ue ronartia 

pal-a:a:toe con oc eale. cetuvo trahatanoao on el S.-zerc.ereado 	situado 

on la calle larabeaU y quo el ano paaa.to 	cetudlado en De1;ado 

• CcLool, quo pr.ottlonentc su noalre 	Marisa, quo so apoahr. 

re-ulente 	onnlbus on :aria 	yF"_-;.re. Tenr-o catendido quo 

• p,.sLa era cicrta pero no he sabie.c. ms  nat.... Ins hn 	otrae infor- 



n2cLe:-.et4cc, a por eje.nplo cue Oswald estuvo en una sportunid
ad derroues 

del pr cblcna con=iro en el Habana Ear quo est.a a das 	
L.S. 

tie :di., pidio una limonada y cuanao .1a cabrarom ay, que cezurs.
..ants 

el duzno Le;.lia quo ser un ca:Itallota cubana 3n ass o2ortunidad 0=
a1d 

zoor-oaaLldo por un 	 Deapuoo da as o elnexicano volvio con 

::.o::icrnc mas x.,r el iia.:ona 1:r y 	:7:3I ostlxn 4V1PueL,  

nor ello: deja:.1do dic1::o qua el 1:3 velar de .rue= llumsran alla. A I
rm 

vort:,a dias ae ius apai.z.cio al Lno de: 	5s1 Eaura Ban Para 47ac 

yo ilrunara al PIZ por:jue• LaLla vItto a les 	.1e:gaanos et ua aut.
:1=3%1.1 

al cr,:.c of le haLiocoi;I:.c ei 	 ;A- 1n rD 	qus &stadia. 

eu 	 y 	larormeolan por telefono. 

Un: pet,sonr. 	 e; 	 clue cl Delo:Lad-3 

Turislo• et1 
	 jcp.c,ct"-• 	:.onzaandose qua 

01 individuo es mexicana al QUB 	eotada en elBab:-...r.a 	crn. mexle=n 

el Dllez-,do hace viajes a 	y .c aali a la.Latanz (no co sa'ce ol mo- 

tivo), 	La/or abud=iellto a tcdo esto of rez.,,...-rdo es In7crtieo. Diva- 

Tiando cobra astao cosas utle Be el,ou:atra cue el Lk:ea:ado cc a7iso de un 

oubano (invort1:10 Lamb:Lea) 	1.1=a 	E. nmencr, 3 que cote Jimane_ 

n ant7z tambieu de aro oubcno 	 blentrta 	7.ntn Silva 

eLuvo de JL;fc. Oa alGa en la CieLncr,. Lc Zr.pnta c 113 ordc-nce dal Ch
e baste 

deLpuos 	loc. de Lo.hia 	31eaLx::1  y 	elzp 	
rasp, y bac& blzUbtaS 

sunTirks me ;11,10 tr.le tcnia penando 	un vlaje 	 Coma Vera& la 

mayoria de estas cocas on supoiclonnes  y divt:zaolanos. 

Bucno Jose Antonio salude. a todos por ells v tu mrlibc 

abrazo de tu hems= 

C:rina 
New Orleana. 



• 

New Orleans, Noviembre 27 de 1963.- 

Er.Jooe Antonio LarlUZL. 
Ls=!:;;.-- 
Dirz.- ctorlo Revolucionario Letudlantil. 

• t;.=.:.0 :03C AlltOLIO: 

74 e:htoy slc.::::74.,..u-aZio la p;:cima del p:asiodica Tinc-

:Icayune ea la quo aparecio pu'olL..1, la fotoa-aLs. del "aaidebook Xer 

a:Ijuato czpL .a:.:..2.ta.tlea del parte de prensa 

	

entrcfr.av ea lu 	<lei 27. 	 actual al Tir.es Picayune, 

	

;aa 	 por deasracia 

ac 	 cl mina, to 	p:r deeoracta 

czt,a 	 ar.,11citall,.. en 	er:›ortund 

rue Ila ciud:idaacs amortcLaon_blc... a eu-,   canzieaLitas para cuese 

una 	1..ca:;11zacf,cm 	E. 

 

ua 7.,arxisa confeso, 

cuia.le elc_...ucalo so hubler:. 	

• 	

: Jaba P. Ztnnedy estaria vivo. 

Easta el r=ent* no La 	couse =uir apple foton- 

tr..tiea 	.7rifl.:.‘tu can el nemb7c 	

• 	

F1 .o1_' 	p=ro sezuire tr.atmndo 

‘74.• conuirio. 

tuolLz.x. :U0 L3 Oid4 	 policia 

dc aTul 'Lucca a un tal "Clay Bent:In:I' 	cs 	 cicon que 

Uno do 144. 	 qua mnartla Idanfl.;ton con - 

:Lc luzw por la cara ;tie 	 IttortIclu. (SL slLulefazoo la 

lczics tcadrlaroa cue pencar cue Raul es el que esta 	Q0 ts& esto, 

stwoaat,. Lc informe ft-4w -al Lorvicic Lecreto ,ue uno d los .lue ro:lartia 

pan:a:toe con (=al.! cetuvo trabatanem en el Superocroc.do 2:211; situaao 

on 	cane Liraber-u y quo el aro 	tabia tt. eetudlado en Delz.ado 

• Cchocl, qua pr.ettlencntc su 	:aara abarlee, quo se apaaba 

m-u1-1,_lelite tiel onnlbus on Pan:a 	y Filmore. Tenzo c;--tenc:ido quo 

• p'4.eta era :Aorta per: no he olt...L:o me mad.a. 	 otrac infon- 



r2eic:-,er 	por ejemplo que Oswald eztuvo en una oportunidad denpues 

del pr cblena conmiro en ci Bak:La L i quo eatn a dos puertar. Za.1 mi 

pidio uaa limonada y cuan.:10 la cobraram dijo ;us aczara:.ents 

el du:no Lef_la quo eer un ea:itallsta oublno, an ass oportuadad Ox,old 

ita acc7paa.:t.:, por un 1=icano. Deepuos de oc a el mexicana volvio can 

c"..no r,axicano nas por el 4.1u1a 	a' al :31 estuvo fiespues averiZanc.e 

nor ello: deja-.1d0 	qus el 1:5 velan ds nue= liqmnran  all b 7.ns 

vari;a .:4:_s se iue aLal,acic el L,n1:7.no del di;e=, 591 Hat9n9  Ear Para quo 

Il=ara al FBI por:lue 	Tiltto L lot 	mcjicanos er ua auto=ovil 

al cln.r: el le ha'sia - co;;;.Lo el 	Lz. 	per., rn 	Q7,29 93tlao. 

11:s.r.e GL a.,::uella 
	 :a :nrormbeloa por tele:ono. 

Co= 	eLto 	 15 	 :* LIE azoato anro41.- 

n-ente. 1.rna ner-son:. eatlao. 	 :N.,:suira) flue el Delezad.o 

lurisqo dui 	 -6enzaandcse sue 

cl in,:ividuo es Lexlcano, ci qua h,b1c eszadJ cn 	Eab...aa Za.r 	mexic=o 

el 	pace vlajes a 	y do alli a ias!iabanR. (no C3 sate el no- 

tiro), ;ara L4j3Z. abul-.1T.leilto a t= a, eat:3 21 10,1esado es 1n7crtiao. Diva-

.7":.=Zo cobra oLtas cows uno se ci,owntra cue ci De:ezado cc c::-Ica as un 

cu.ano 	 LambIL:a) 	11:7- Lut_s.  M. Jimencr, 3 oto cote arsons_ 

rz.t7o tam:bleu dc otro cut,; as „ts 	Ipenrea 	r.r.tc Silva 

jef. ec a1ze en ..a ZIelnr:-.• LC ir„lata r laa oraence dal Cho haste. 

c;o:.;:uos 6i, los; 	 .7LchLle:, 	1-:"!,17 to_D; az raft: of hae.,» Lacunas 

o;;:-.,.n,s ma Zljo quo tcnia pen7.7.de el%roc un viaje a moxi.co. Como voras ls 

m-tyoria de eet.is cos as ;:on su-,1olonons  y diVL:34eionos. 

Jt.5.7o Antonio snlu3e. a todos por ella y to mJibo ua 

abrazo de to hev..uno 

roln,r4L:r 
1;ow Orleano. 
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	 ce Jang LE 	QtaGrzr 

)1r. Stern. Would you state your full name for the record, 

Quigley? 

Quigley. John Lester Quigley. 

Kr. Stern. Your ,address? 

/Ir. Quigley. Igo. 4, Crcrrell Plce,  /few Orleans, Louisiana. 

Imo'. Stern. Have you a law degree, Nr. Quigley? 

• t: 2.1r. Quigley. I do, sir. 
r1t-4- 

Mb. Stera. Prom What institution? 
.. 	• 

• Quigicy. Colualu.s University. 

The Chairman. le. Quigley, this session of the Commission 

purpose ox aa.-2.ug 	‘3.mony o cercain me 
/1' )a CI 

of the /MI ccucerning interviews they hao. 
I 4 • 

M. Quigley. Yes, sir, I did. 

The Chairman. And we want to have you discuss that with 

ve une..orotand that you had one with him. 

r 

113. 

Would you please rise and raise your right hand and be 

sworn. You solemnly swear the testimony you are about to give 

before this Comaission shall be the truth, the thole truth and 

noth4rg but the truth, so help you God? 

Quigley. I do, sir. 

The Chairman. Be seated, please. 

lir. Stern will conduct the enamthaticn. 



t 	- 

f• 7 

regard to Lee Harvey Oswald. 

Fr.,.r. Stern. Are you responsible for any portion of this 

CO 

Quigley. Yes, I Can 

31, 1933 investigative report 

who vas at t hdt time assigned 

identify  it. This is the October 

of Special Agent Milton R -Nctacic 

to the New Orleano Divisian With - 
i.-4 	 ,..*7- 4-' • 

Mr. Quigley. No, I am not, sir. 

Zr. Stern. Upon receiving your law degree, did you join 

the FBI? 
,..; 

L:. Quigley. I was in the FBI at the tittle was goingto 

LW school. 

Er. Stern. And When did you join the pin? 

Quigley. Only 7, 1936. 

Zr. Stern. And you have been a member of the F81 since 

then" 

Kr. Quigley. That is correct. 

Mt . Stern. To the present time. 

What was your assignment in 1963? 

Quigley. General assignment, investigative assignment. w' 

Nr. Stern. In What office? 

Mr. Quigley. New Orleans Division, at New Orleans, Louisiana 

Nr. Stern. Now long had you been in the Few Orleans office? 

Sr. Quigley. Since February of 3.959. 

lir. Stern. Nr. Quigley, I show you a document Which has 
• 

boon marked Commission No. 826 for identification. Can you 

identify This document for us, please? -.  



17 '- report, Mr. C. k, 
1 

lir. Quigley. Yes, I am, sir. 

Ur. Quigley. I direct your attention to page 6 of 
report, pages 6 through 10, which reflect the result of an 

interview which I had with Lee Harvey Oswald on August 10, 1963, 
"' 

at Nett Orleans, Louisiana. 

Kr. Stern. Are you responsible for any Mbar portion of 
the report, Kr. Quigley? 

Kr. Quigley. I am confident I am not but may I just lock 
at it for a =cant. No, sir, I am not. 

••• lit. Stern. Can you identify the entire report from your 
r 

official duties? 

41r. Quigley. You. I have seen this,* a copy of this, report 
in our files at Few Orleans. 

Er. Stern. Have you reviewed this report recently in 
preparation for your testimony before the Corsaission? 

Kr. Quigley. Yes, I have. 

11fiz. Stern. Turning now to page 6 of the report, can you 
tell us from this =morale= Vben you interviewed Lee Harvey 
Oswald? 

Kr. Quigley. Yes, I interviewed him at the first District 
Station, Hew Orleans Police Department, on August 10, 1963..- 4.:,, ,,* 	

• 

Kr. Stern. How did you con to intervieW Mr. °Wald? 4..p. 
Fir. Quigley. It. Francis 	Martell°,  Platoon Commander  

••••• 

t,  • 



present. 

..4 Mr. ',;'X;  lei  

reason? 

Stern. As far as you knew here there was ao sty 

. at the First District, Vim Orleans Police Station, called our 
office and advised that he wished an agent to stop* there t" 

tk  

since there was a prisoner Who desired to speak wwith )  .;* 

As a result of this telephone call, I proceeded t 

S. 

First District. 

. Stern. Did you receive the telephone call? 

Mr. Quigley. No, sir, I did not. 

W. Dulles. By agent, did he mean agent of the FRI?. 
Nr. Quigley. Yes, sir, yes, sir. 

Mr. Stern. You were assigned by someone in your office to 
take this assignment? 

Mr. Quigley. That io right. This was on a Saturday, which 
we operate on a skeleton staff. We do not have a full staff on 
a Saturday. 

Mr. Stern. Were you accompanied by any other agent of the 
FBI in making this interview? 

Ps. Quigley. I was not. 

. Mr. Stern. Is that normal-I" 	under your procedures? • 
Mr. Quigley. I would any yes. Agents operate independently 

unless there is a specific reason for more then one agent to- be 

Mr. Quigley. There was no reason. 
, - 

Mr. Stern. Did you know whom you were going to interview 

CO ENTIAL 



r  

by name. 

Mr. Quigley. I did not, sir._ 
• 1,4 	 -Stern. ast an individual who was ., L  

	

Zr.
sue, 
	Quigley.. An individual, that is correct. 

22r. Stern. 1140.1  you any knowledge of an organization call( 
Pair 
/ 

Pair Play for Cuba Committe4  activities in NW Orleans before 
this interview? 

had knowledge that there was such an ors= Mr . Quigley. 

zation in existence in the United States. I had no lam/ledge of 
any activities of such an organization in the City.  of Wew Orlez 
Louisiana. 

Kr. Stern. Did you know of its existence in the United 
States as part of your official work? 

11r. Quigley. Over-all knowledge of Bureau operations, yep 
sir. 

Mr . Stern. Were you working on any particular investi-
gation involving this committee at the tiro? 

14r. Quigley. No, sir, I was not. 

14r. Stern.•  Will you to us what occurred first When you 
came to the police station? 

Mr. Quigley. At the time I arrived at the police station, 
nartello directed me to the Commanding Officer's .4:1 

where thera was laid out on the table a number Of di fereit 
14,4, vtraphlets, throwaways, relating to the Pair Play for Cuba 

Committee, which be advised me had been removed by the New • - 

CONFiENTIAL 
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Mr. Quigley. No, sir, there was not. 

Or leans Pt--.L.-41 Department from Oswald thc. previous day, August 

9th, at the time of his arrest, for disturbing the peace on 

canal Street. 

I reviewed, generally loolmd over, the material to -tpec Wha 

it was. I was not familiar with any of this material. While I 

was doing this, he had not at this point identified vim the 

individual was other than the person had been arrested the 

previous day; while I was looking over the material, the jailer 

brought in an individual who was then introduced to me by Itc. 

Martell° as !larval,  Leo Oswald. 

I then identified myself by medentials to Lee _Harvey 

Oswald. 

Mr. Stern. You said Harvey Lee Oswald. 

Ur. Quigley. I beg your pardon. 

Mr. Stern. You meant LOG Harvey Oswald? 

Zr. Quigley. Yes, Lee Harvey Oswald. 

Mr. Stern. Did his name mean anything to you at that time 

Mr. Quigley. No, sir, it did not. 
• 

Mr. Stern. In these documents that you were given to lop:: 

at by the New Orleans Police was there a list of, handwritten 

list of, name, addresses, telephone numbers, anything of that 

Mr. Stern. Have y ou subsequently learned of such a list 

in (...._ilaction with your duties? 

Co 



21 hr. ( ley. Yes, I have. t) 

NZ. S.',:ora. ;lava you beat told tiij tha,.. -lis
t want fur- 

nished to you et the time of your inZ:ervicvn. 
426 ,  
e t A..fr. 	iir. Cluis•ley. Yes, Z have. 

icr,Ac On Novether 29, 1963, I wont to tie tarot Districit 

in Ec'a Orleans Police Department to coafor with Lt. Martell°. 

At this time he informed me that on November 23, 1963, a rep-

resentative of the Secret Service had ccatected him about three 

o!cLock in the morning, told him that he was conducting an 

official investigation with regard to the 
• 

President, and desired to talk to itha. 

A.wangements were made the foliar/5.11g 

aszazsination of 411.0 

or that sac day, to 

Inat at the First District Station. At aptIrcccimately three otcic 

the Secret Service representative met there. At this tire, Ii V 

Martell° weer, to his 	removed from the files the evidence 

that had been taken from oroald cn August 9, 1%3. 

In going through these documents, he noted tide piece of 

paper that had that appeared to him to b3 fonlign writing, be 

felt that it probably was Russian but he did not know, Ea tun= 
• 

this over to the Secret Service. 

had Ez related to me that at the time ha had questioned Oswald 

on August 10, 1963, prior to the tine that ha had called the 

BBZ 
40, 	ifit 

pt  

office, that he bad gone through items in Osvaldo
I g 
; /1st, 

Which is a normal procedure for the pclice to do, for 'ha.itgroune 

identification and so forth, and amorg the item in his wallet 

CON 

 



once you have dictated a comoranduza? 

CON 

22 
was this 	of ozper, and in the di...cua..t.on that pursued, 
azDparently this perticu2.ar documnt etd a small photograph oZ 
Oswaldivar.licrtontly bees.= xr_volv-c3 -with t 4.o evidance 

was be:laig handled in the Cane at the tire, and the file Vas than 
• 

put sway, azd it tea~ act go= hack into, as I tur2sratart it, 
until this 5.ntervica of the 23rd, when be discovered this docu- 
vent. 

Kr. Dulles. And the photograph? 

Mr. Quigley. Yes, sir. 

Mr. Dulles. In addition to the uzitino was amoig these 

ocher papers? 

Z. Quigley. Yes, air. 

Mr. Stern. Did you nine notes of your interview? 

Mt. Quigley. Fes, I did, sir. 

Mr, Stern. Do you practice shorthand or any speedwriting? 

Mr. Quigley. Bo, sir, I do not. 

Mr. Stern. RCM soon after theinter.viacc did you record the 

formally? 
• 

Mr. Quigley. Five days. 

Imo.. Stern. Did you dictate or draft it yourself? ... 

Mr. Quigley. I dictated from my noto3. 

lb:. Stem's. Did you retain the notes? 

Mr. Quigley. No, sir, I  did not. 

Stern. Is it your usual, practice t destroy noes 



proofing to make certain that the information is accurate, then 

,you do destroy them. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

•, • 

23 
--- 	Cy/ 

It is the usual pr 	c to destroy your 

note:. alter  the completed work has been returned to you for 

Hr. stern. Mr. Quigley, I slum you a ono-page document 

marked for iden'cification with the number 827. Could you Werra: 

that document? 

• Quigley. Yes, I can identify this documnt. 

Stern. What is it, please? 

gam. Quigley. This is a copy of a document that was turned 

over to me by Lt. Francis L. Ear'callo of the New Orlennq Police 

Department, on Ncrverr 29, 1933. He 3..nformed me that at the 

time ho interviewed Oswald on august 10, 1933, Oswald had on 

his person a piece of paper which was removed from his wallet 

vihich contained some foreign writing as well as some English , 

tha t the piece of paper inadvc..ren;:ly becme involved in the 

evidence in the case with reference to the disturbing of the 

peace. And subseauently on November 29, 1963, he found this 

original document that had bean taken from Ozaiald among the 

items of evidence at the Pirst District Police Station. Re than 

turned the original of this document over to Secret Service 
4t. 
- 'representative, !tr. Adri Vial, who was  assigned to the Secret 

Service office( at New Orleans . Lae 
.■•■••■•••■•■•...............■•••••■•••••• 

Prior to turning the original document over to 24r Vial, 

irt":4W- •` 



It.. Stern. Zf you were relying on your ear, would you 

fir. Quigley. t would never .take a name phoneticall 
Mr. Stern. So you believe 

Et. Quigley. I 'would request an accurate spelling. 
Ai:. Stern. You believe that he craned the name to *you? 

01111.11•1• 

Quigley. Z am positive he did, sir. 
S-'corn. This way. 

. 	- 
Nave you reviewed this memorandum of your interview? 
Viz . Quigley. Yes I have, sir. 
Mr. Stern. Is there anything you would like to add to it 

33 al ,•.• 

Mr. Quigley. No, sir. 

Mr. Stern. Any detail that you omitted that you now think 
of? 

Mr. Quigley. No, sir. 

Mr. Dulles. Are you quite sure be said t • you that about 
four months ago he and his wife Mari 	raid 

Whom be 	and married in Port Worth, moved to New OrleaiS? 
Mr. Quigley. Well, those are not his direct words, sir. 

This is the substance of 'What he told me, yes, this is accurate. 
14;14 -.Thisi is my min pliraseolccar. 

. 
d;lif 	Mr. Dulles. Z understand. 

Mr. liceloy. Oat other thing, = have to leave shortly to 



0 

identical ones. 

go to lunch, but on page 7 of this report you described these 

mordbership cards. 

Mr. Quigley. Yes, sir. 

4, Jr. ticCloy. Did he have the 103niborship cards in 

possession at that time? 

24r. Quigley. Yes, sir, he aid, sir. 

Mr. 14celoy. You paw them? 

Mr. Quigley. Yes, sir, I did, sir. I think 4lite-Ilaket you 

will notice, in that last sentence be had in his possession bat/ 

c ards and exhibited both of theta. 

Mr. McCloy. eight. 

One of them was, at least on of them was, signed 1. Ridel: 

24r. Quigley. Yes, sir, that is correct. 

Mr. McCloy. Do we have those cards? 

Zr. Stern. I believe we do. I do not have them here. 

31r. McCloy. But it is important to have them because- tha 

Rid.311 was in the handwriting -;- but these are wambership 

cards purporting to be in''''the membership cards in-tbe Pair t  Play 

for Cuba organization. 

tiotill you be able to identify these cards if you saw them, 

lir. Quigley, as the ones that were shown in Oswaldis possession 

;feshibited to you? 

26 

tc_ 

tir. Quigley. I dorklt believe I could truthfully 
• , tr:t.) 

• you stcwed re a card, those two cards now that those were the 
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Pro k lescription and the da. 	Z have recorded 

if it was similar I could say they were similar. 

   

KcCloy. All right. 

        

           

           

        

idericify them.' ;4_ 

idence as far as 

 

lir. Quigley. Z donN just feel I could 

Boar this in mind, sir, this matarial was ev 

 

 

the rew Or/erns Police Dep,12-tment was concerned at the time, 

so this, we couldn't tam this material. 

11cCioy. I understand. 

try . Dulles. Did you say that some of it was turned over 

to the Secret Service? 

Quigley. No, sir, not to my knowledge. 

D'Ar. Dulles. Not this material? 

3 
	 its Quigley. rot to my Imowledge, sir. 

21.x. Stern. Did Orrackl answer all the questions you put to 

him in the course of your in 

Quigley. I are sorry. 

Er. Stara. Did Oswald answer all the questions you put to 

him in the course of your intarviein 

Q.uigley. No, he did not answer all of them.-  
e_ • 

Kr. Stern. Do you recall the nature of the questions he 

didn't want to answer or he evaded? 

zt5 ,1  .. 	(At this point )2r. tleClay left thchearing room. 
..,...... .. .• 

	

- 	
Csuceltuto% ,‘„   

Er. Quigley. When I began estir4 himw  specific de Is wit:. 
 - 	- 

	

;.1'• 	 0,40 Ir_: 
res;oct to his activities in the Fair Play for Cuba Comittoo 

such qi#  
in Tim/ OrleansA ■ 

as to Where meetings wore hold, who was invoivca, 

CON 



for him to explain to you what ho was doing — 

Hr. Quigley. Well -- 

kr. Stern. --or to an FBI agent? 

CONFIRENTLe. 	) 	
5990 

28 
what occurred,lhe was reticent to furnit..13 information, reluctai 

and actually as far as  a l was concerned, was completel evasive.  

ca them. 

kir. Stern. Did he te2.1 you why he had requested the inter •• 

vice? 

Ur. Quigley. No, ho did net, sir. 

rz. Stern. Did you form any impression as to %Illy you 

thought he had requested the interview? 

Zr. Quigley. Well, he was in police custody at the tics, 
 involve-8 in a disturbing of the 	 4 peace charge, wads becoming in- 

volved in a fight with three Cubans on the street etge dis-

tribu'cirait the Pair Play for Cuba literature. 

I felt that be was probably making a self-serving statemen 

in ft  e attempti.a5. to explain to me why he was distributing this a 
literature, and for no other reason, and when I got to sootier 

him further then he felt that his purpose had been served and 

be woulda't say anything further. 

.Ito. Stern. *Why do you think it might have been impretant 

/Ir. Quigley. Well, ho is in custody — this I cannpt...  

anzwer you. You ask we What I thought, this is What 14leelins 

was on the matter. -  Ms actual motive, I really wouldn't have 

any idea. 

CONFIONTIAL 



him? 

#141,17, .?4•1• • 

;;';14ist;: 
nrr • 

;;*'.the truth in all respects? 

Mr. Quigley. No, sir, be did not. 

Stern. )r. Quigley, did you believe be was t4‘ 

29 1   
, \ 

( \ 
Mr. C :n. Is there any poseib '+,:„. 1 that he was trying 

to give the rev? Orleans police the idea that ho was working 

+..._ for or with the FBI? 

Mr. Quigley. Eat to my knowledge, sir, no. 

11r. Stdrn. 'Tone of his conduct went in that direction! 

W. Quigley. Uo. He certainly, to may Immledge, never 

-■•••"-- advised the Eat Orleans police of this. As a matter of fact, 

b.e intre, during the ccurco of the interview with Lt Mzrtello 

tr.ade a flat statement that he would like to talk  to an FBI agent 

which is not cn unusual oitum'cion. Frequently parsons who are 

in custody of local authorities would like to talk to the P31. 

The Chairman. Is that so? 

Imo. Quigley. That is true, sir. Many times people don't 

really maw-  stand 'what the FEY. jurisdiction  is. . They feel we 

handle a multitude of things which wa don't. We are happy to 

talk with them, we record the inforzation, and if we can be of 

assistance, we are, and if we cannot be of assistance we tell 

than we cannot, and we explain to them Why we can't be of 

assistance. • 

The Chairman. Did be ask. you to be of any assistance to 
. _ . 



• 

. 	- 

to furnish anything that he had mmele his statement, why I did 

not 1:now. But When I pressed him for details he declined to 

furnish anything. 

Another one, (4144-, 
y on can 

for example, I asked him about A. 

Dec why I would have been Interco 

Nr. Uidell had a telephone." "What was ) . Eidellea 
- 	- 	

- 

telephone number." "KT. EidelPs telephone has been disconnects 

30 

Viz . In silhWc respect did 	_Atnk he was n 

telling the truth? 

• y. Wall, as I stated before, When — 

'basic information that he furnished to um regarding bad 

about what occurred at the time of his arrest. Then When .I 

began csiestioning him as to who A. J. Ridell was, who the merle: 
•-■ 

of the Pair Play for Cuba Committee were in New Orleans, where 

they held their meetings, What literature ho road, which be -.  

claimed he had been receiving from the Pair Play for Cuba 

Committee, he was noncommita/ or Wouldn't discuss it. 

At one point of the interview he told me that he had held 

one of the Fair Play for Cuba Committee meetings at his home. 

I asked him, "Well, ha/ did you get in touch with the other peoi 
•• 

Well, "I don't care to discuss that." °Who were the persons at 

the 411C ing?" uI don't know." "Did you knaa any names at all?' 

"Yes. They were introduced to me by first. names only 'What 

were their first names?" "I cannot remember.° 

So it was apparent to me that he was not certainly going 
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32 
Sen. 	, I have a question I woul like to est. 

You have just stated that Oswald told you somethingabout his 

te, 	purposes and also the abiec'civea of this Pair Play for';cubs 

Committee. Did he mane any cora:rant on the policy of the 

States toward Cuba? 

Zr. Quigley. No, sir, he did not. 

Scn. Cooper. Did ho say — 

14r. Quigley. To my recollection. 

Sen. Cooper. Did ho say anything affirmatively opposing 

or stating What the policy of the United States was and to be 

opposed to it? 

it.. Quigley. I have no recollection of that, 

Son. Cooner. Did he mention any official of the United 

8 tatos as on .posing his policy? 

Mr. Quigley. No, sir, he did not . 

Sen. Cooper. The President of the United States, President 

IComody? 

Hr. Quigley. No, sir. .Everything that he told ma 
• 

recorded in icy notes, so everything that I have here in this 

document is What he told VA 	 _ 

• 

Now boar this in mind %%Caen it was apparent to en that he 

eras not giving we information that, I didn't continuo for f ours 

,and hours — I. did not lama wto this individual was at the" 
t141,‘ 
so I felt that I had adequate background for the time being. If 

tx vishod to pursue it further, at least we had a basis to talk 



_ c6 se. 

to him. C 

2&c. Stern. Your report does not indicate, Z. Quigley, 

ci.-,eca'ically that you believed some of the information he told  
.7" - 

4 you re.s not true? 

Quigley. That is correct. 

Er. Stern. Tell us why that is. 

Mr. Quigley. Well, I feel that a person reviewing the 

document can draw their min conclusions that the information 

that he has furnished is not comnlete, is inaccurate, that he 

is obviously 1,7ithholding inforraaticn, plus the fact that, as a 

natter of policy, we do not express conclusions or personal 

opinione. We ELM a fact finding agency. We allow the feats to 

simak for therz.mlves. 

Sir. Stern. Would ycu look at page 10 of the report, the 

biographical data on Leo Harvey Oswald. At the place of birth 

you have entered EC-11 Orleans, Louieiana, but then put in paren-

theses, at the time of arrest Oswald claimed he was from Cuba. 

Er. Quigley. That is correct. 

Ito. Stern. his is not in your report as suclz, there is 

no stateupnt, no recorded note of antrthing he told you about 

Where he was born. Hai did that . ccm up =.d What did ho say? 

Mr. Quigley. Following try interview with Oswald, Xs of 

r.caiz~--se, 
 

spoke with Lt. Eaztello, and I made an observation that 
r 	 . 

r7-this Oswald was a E..-V7 Orleans boy. 	couldntt remembei*hat. 4 

yesterday, that he VW a Eew Orleans boy, and Lt. Martello said. 



. 
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so. Ee co c ly was not friendly. 

NIT. Stern. Ear long did the ill&ervicem last, to the lost 

you can recall? 

Mr. Qui7,1ey. As best I can recall approximately an 

and a half. This would include, of course, my reviewing 

the documents with him, and so on. 

Mr. Stern. Dayou get any indication that he was a 

dangerous individual or that he was a, potentially a, violent 

individual? 

Quitley. Absolutely none at all. 

M. Dulles. What doctussnte did you review with him? 

Quigloy. Yes, sir. 

Ifxr :Dulloo. The Fair Play for Cuba 	and the 

Corliss T.allnnt report? 

Quigley. Yes, sir, and the throwaways 2 want over 

those orally with him. 

3 	Mr. Stern. When you concluiled your interview, then What 

did you do. After a While you tamed to 	Marcello. What did 

you do aftor that? 

Z. Quigley. I returned to my he  

/t'. Stern. Did you. check your office — 

Mr. Quigley. Idid check cur files and I determined that 
.146  

we had an investigation currently underway with regard toy. .  
- 	- 

baew it was assigned to an agent in the rew OrIcianS' 

office Who sat ridit in front of Oa • So I, on Xonday morning, I 


